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"EMORAi4DUM FOR: L. Engle, Project !!anager, Light Water Reactors,#1, DPM

FROM: G. Lainas, Chief, Plant Systems Branch, DOR

SUBJECT: T'1I-l RESTART ACTI0 tis

We have been requested to provide you with any reconnended actions we
believe necessary for TMI-l restart. Considering the limited time we
have been given to respond to this request, we have only one corrent
in the area of the containment systens. The containment isolation
capability is one of the bulletin itens. However, we recontend that
the containnent purge issue (i.e., justification for containnent nurging
during nomal operation) be resolved prior to operation. The licensee
has responded to our generic letter and his response should be evaluated
and resolved prior to operation.

G. Lainas, Chief

Plant " *cns Branch
Division of Operating Reactors

cc: 3. Grines
J. Stolz
E. Atansan
D. Tondi
R. Ferguson
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